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ORIGINAL

Matilda Sanders

From: Binette, Matthew J. [Matthew.Binette@sablaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2005 3:17 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Notice of Service for filing in Docket No. 041393-E|

Attachments: Notice.pdf

Please accept for e-filing the attached document.

a. The person making this filing is: Daniel E. Frank, Sutherland Asbill & Brennan LLP, 1275 Pennsylvania
Avenue, N.W., Washington, DC 20004-2415, telephone 202-383-0100, fax 202-637-3593, e-mail
daniel.frank@sablaw.com.

b. The docket number is: 041393-El, In re: Petition for approval of two unit power sales agreements with
Southern Company Services, Inc. for purposes of cost recovery through capacity and fuel cost recovery clauses,
by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

c. This document is filed on behalf of White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate - White
Springs.

d. There are a total of 2 pages in the attached document.

e. The document is the Notice of Service of White Springs's Responses to Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s First
Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1 - 2) and First Set of Requests for Production of Documents (Nos. 1 - 7) to White
Springs.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
<<Ngotice.pdf>>

The information contained in this message from Sutherland
bsbill & Brennan LLP and any attachments are confidential
and intended only for the named recipient(s). If you have
received this message in error, you are prohibited from
copying, distributing or using the information. Please
contact the sender immediately by return email and delete
.., the original message.

M ord g

COM

CTR

£CR

GCL
oPC
MMS
RCA

SCR
sec | DOCUMINT HUMRrR-PATE
OTH O4LS17 HaY19g

S/19/7008 Foc N o .
FOQOPAMMICI I P T



ORIGINAL

BEFORE THE
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for approval of two unit power Docket No. 041393-El
sales agreements with Southern Company

Services, Inc. for purposes of cost recovery Filed: May 19, 2005
through capacity and fuel cost recovery

clauses, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

NOTICE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to Rule 28-106.206, Florida Administrative Code, White Springs Agricultural
Chemicals, Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate — White Springs, through the undersigned counsel, hereby
serves this notice that it has served its responses to Progress Energy Florida, Inc.’s First Set of
Interrogatories (Nos. 1 —2) and responses to Progress Energy Florida, Inc.’s First Set of
Requests for Production of Documents (Nos. 1 —7) to Progress Energy Florida, Inc., and has
served a copy of the foregoing on the parties to this proceeding.

Sincerely,

/s/ Daniel E. Frank

James M. Bushee

Daniel E. Frank

Sutherland Asbill & Brennan LLP
1275 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20004-2415
(202) 383-0100 (phone)

(202) 637-3593 (fax)

Attorneys for
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc.
d/b/a PCS Phosphate — White Springs

May 19, 2005
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Certificate of Service

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of Service has been

furnished by electronic mail this 19th day of May, 2005, to the following:

Via E-mail

Paul Lewis, Jr.

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com

Via E-mail

Gary V. Perko

Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.
123 S. Calhoun Street (32301)
Post Office Box 6526
Tallahassee, FL 32314
garyp@hgslaw.com

Via E-mail

Adrienne Vining

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
avining@psc.state.fl.us

/s/ Daniel E. Frank

Daniel E. Frank



